
Ir-PETER i FREHCH MBA 
CHARTERED ARCHITECT 

18, Thurloe Place, London, SW7 2SP Tel: (07764) 245004 Fax No: (01327) 860195 
E-mail: peterj.frenchvirgin.net 

London Borough o f  Camden 
Development Control 
Planning Services 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
LONDON WC1H 8ND 

For the attention o f  Mr. T. Webster 

Dear Sir, 

Re: 37 Eagle Street WCIR 4AJ 

9th March 2007 

Enclosed is a farther Application for alterations to the existing shopfront following the 
Refusal Notice o f  15/12/06. 

You will note that the Application has been amended in the light o f  the 'informatives', 
i.e. 

The existing cornice hood and fascia are retained 

The shopfront is symmetrical 

The entrance to the Café is flush with the existing shopfront and in the existing 
position 

I hope that these revisions will lead to your support for this proposal. 

Yours faithfully, 

P. J. French 

Enc. 

VAT flog. No. 394 879085 


